

Iqbal's

PHOTOGRAPHY



Md. Iqbal Hossain is an artist who is fascinated by classical music, particularly the visual nature of the details of objects within sounds and the mediums, which produce them.

Iqbal's work focuses on exacting visual compositions based on nuanced observations tempered by a warm and inviting sensibility. He has used wide-ranging technical approaches from image making to exploiting the advantages of black & white film and digital photography. Because of this, his work is often based on feelings (such as that inspired by music), and his photographs are most successful as they enrich and inspire viewers as well as challenging or delighting them.

Born in Kushtia, Bangladesh, Iqbal came to the Dhaka in 1998 and started his career in the development sector. Due to his fascination as a story teller, he worked in 2016 in a photography magazine "My Country My People". His photos have been exhibited at Shilpakala Academy in Mymensingh, Khulna, Drik Gallery, Bengal, and in other different renowned platforms all over the country. Internationally they have exhibited in Greece, New York, Boston, Bulgeria, Japan, India, Vietnam, Australia, Norway, Austria and many other countries.

Iqbal received BPS photo contest award 14 times and he was also awarded best portrait photographer in the 4th BPS National Photography Contest in 2018. The exhibition was sponsored by the Bangladesh Shilpakala Academy with the cooperation of The Photographic Society of America-PSA and FIAP.

In 2016, he received his Basic Photography Course and Diploma in Photography from Alliance Franciase De Dhaka. In the same year, 2017, Mr. Iqbal was awarded with his photography Diploma (Still Life, Portrait in Natural Light, Image Analysis, and Portfolio Assessment) from Photographic Society of America-PSA. In addition, he has completed his fashion and Wedding Photography Course from Wedding Diary, Dhaka.

Contact information

Call: +8801730580466 or email: iqbalphotoexp@gmail.com

CURRICULUM VITAE

Education

2019	Photojournalism under New York Institute of Photography-on going
2018	Diploma in "Image Analysis, Portrait Photography" Photographic Society of America-PSA
2018	Individualized Photography Project "Creating Competition Image" Photographic Society of America-PSA
2017	Diploma in "Still Life Photography" Photographic Society of America-PSA
2017	Basic Photography course on "Fashion & Wedding" Wedding Diary, Dhaka, Bangladesh
2016-2018	Diploma in Photography Alliance Franciase De Dhaka, Bangladesh
2015	Basic Photography Alliance Franciase De Dhaka, Bangladesh
2012	Masters in Sociology-MSS Anando Mohon University College, Mymensingh, Bangladesh

Training and Workshop

2017	Jeff Voon International Photography Workshop on "How to shot Model" and "Editing" organized by FujiFilm, PPAC, Wedding Diary, Dhaka, Bangladesh
2015	Workshop on "Photo Tips and Tricks" organized by Bangladesh Photographic Society and Shilpakala Academy, Dhaka Bangladesh
2016	Workshop on "How to take model shot" organized by Bangladesh Photographic Society and Shilpakala Academy, Dhaka Bangladesh
2016	Workshop on "Photo Critics" Organized by Bangladesh Photographic Society and Shilpakala Academy, Dhaka Bangladesh
2016	Workshop on "Photo Journalism" by Pavel Rahman and organized by Bangladesh Photographic Society and Shilpakala Academy, Dhaka Bangladesh

Experiences:

- Work as Senior Photographer as Pixel V in Bangladesh
- Contributor photographer in Getty Image and View Bug
- Contributor Photographer in National and International Magazine.
- Assignment for work for Care Bangladesh for "Women in Work" in 2019
- Project Assignment for Care Bangladesh for "Women for Work" in 2019
- Play role for two years as TOPS Director, Photo Journalism Department, PSA, USA from 2017-2018
- Photojournalist, My Country My People Photography Magazine, Dhaka-2016-2017

Summary of Strong Qualifications

•Story Teller, Digital arts, •Digital photography, •Video, •Darkroom photography

Exhibition :

- Exhibited photo in Japan 2019
- Photo Exhibited in Greece 2019
- Exhibited photo in Austria and Bulgaria 2018
- Nominated image for group photo exhibition in France and New York for 2019
- Group exhibition in New York and Boston 2018
- Group photo exhibition held in Vietnam 2 cities in 2018
- Photography Exhibition, Mymensingh Photographic Society, Mymensingh Bangladesh • March 2017
- 3rd International BPS Photography Competition, organized by Bangladesh Photographic Society and Shilpakala Academy, Dhaka, Bangladesh • March 2017
- Image Ghor Photography Competition and Exhibition, Khulna, Bangladesh • May 2017

Awards

- Nominated for Hariban Award in Japan 2019 •
- Got PSA gold medal from Mahfuzullah Memorial International Photo Contest 2019
- Awarded from 35 Awards from Russia in 2019 and take place top 24 photographers
- Awarded from Photo GRAFIS International, Bulgaria "Bronze Medal and MOL Diploma" for International Art Photo Competition in 2019 from Canada •
- Awarded from GRAFS International, Bulgaria "PSA Honorable Mention" for International Art Photo Competition in 2019 •
- 1st place for portrait photography in category winner from BPS National Contest in 2019 •
- 9th times awarded from BPS monthly contest in 2017-2019 •
- 2nd place receive from BPS monthly photo competition • December 2016
- 1st place from BPS monthly photo competition • January 2017
- 3rd BPS international photography competition, Dhaka Bangladesh • January 2017
- 2nd place from BPS monthly photo competition • February 2017
- 3rd place from BPS monthly photo competition • February 2017
- 2 Photos competition in Image Ghor photographic society contest • May 2017
- 1st place from BPS monthly photo competition • July 2017

Membership

Life time Membership

- Federation of International Art of Photography-FIAP
- Bangladesh Photographic Society-BPS, Dhaka, Bangladesh
- International Freelancer Photographers Organization-IFPO, USA

Membership

- Photographic Society of America-USA
- Royal Photographic Society-UK
- International Center of Photography-ICP

